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MEMORANDUM

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
MUSCATINE. IOWA

TO: Randall E. Hill, Public Works Director

FROM: Gale M. Fry, Vehicle & Equipment Services Supervisor

RE: Compact Pickup Truck for Building & Zoning

DATE: June 25,2009

On Tuesday, June 23,2009 the City of Muscatine received bids for a 2009 Compact Pickup Truck for the
Building and Zoning Department.

Bids were received as follows:

4-Wheel Drive Compact Pickup Truck

Krieger Auto Group, Muscatine, IA

2009 Chevrolet Colorado

Krieger Auto Group, Muscatine lA

2009 Ford Ranger Super Cab

$20,990.00

$17,850.00

I recommend the purchase of the 2009 Ford Ranger Super cab from Krieger Auto Group for $17,850.00.
The budgeted amount for this vehicle was $20,000.00.

would ask that this be put on the agenda for the July 2,2009 Council Meeting.


